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Rhys Ca rvosso 

From: Patrick Hodgetts 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 3:30 PM 
To: Caitlin Healey-Nash 
Cc: Kate Lockery 
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Further Summonses (NSWPF10 and 

NSWPF11) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
Attachments: 2022-08-24 - NSWPF10 - Summons to Produce.pdf; 

Dear Caitlin 

I am writing to provide an update in respect of Summons #10 which are due for return today. 
There are some items outstanding, in respect of which an extension of time is required. 

Summons #10 

In relation to Summons #10, I am informed that two of the archive boxes bearing reference numbers B/2001/103 & 
B/2017/12973 were delivered to the Inquiry on 2 June 2022 which may contain material responsive to this 
Summons. 

A further archive box was requested from archives on 1 September 2022 (as part of a broader request) which has 
not yet been received and which may also contain material responsive to this Summons. An estimate of the 
provision of this further archive box is being requested. 

I am instructed that apart from any relevant material that may be contained within those archive boxes, exhibit 
book references and EFIMS records for the exhibits listed in the Summons have been unable to be identified. This is 
apart from a single EFIMS record which appears to relate to a "sheet" that was located at the Ballistics Unit and was 
transferred to long-term exhibit storage in 2015. It is possible that that sheet relates to the "fired bullets" exhibit 
referred to in the Summons, however it is also possible that that exhibit was entered against the relevant event 
number in error. I am requesting that an attempt be made to clarify that. 

Kind regards 

(11111)•

NSW Pont. Force 

Patrick Hodgetts 
Senior Lawyer 
Office of the General Counsel 
Locked Bag 5102, Parramatta NSW 2124 

This email and any attachments may be subject to legal professional privilege and should not be communicated to any third party without the 
consent of the sender. If you are not the named recipient please contact the sender to arrange for the return or destruction of the email. 


